
From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 7:46 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Subject: Re: '20150722_Meeting with Flint's Clean Water Coalition'

I have a call with Wyant today.

Best,
Harvey Hollins III, Director
Governor's Office of Urban Initiatives

313.456.4994 (office)

PPI

On Jul 23, 2015, at 7:21 AM, Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

Talked with Saxton, workman, and Lyon about the issues. Collecting the info and then we'll see where it all stands.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 22, 2015, at 4:49 PM, Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinshi@michigan.gov> wrote:

Chief,

Just got a call from Wendy re the notes from the Flint meeting. I took a picture of your notes and sent them to you via text. Attached is a copy of my notes.

<20150722_Meeting with Flint's Clean Water Coalition.docx>

Best,
Harvey Hollins III, Director
Governor's Office of Urban Initiatives

313.456.4994 (office)

PPI